
 
 

ADDENDUM NO 03 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

to 
Bid No. 020-13 Community Park Fencing 
Project No. REC003-13 Community Park Fencing 

 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following particulars 
provided by the Purchasing Manager and the Recreation Department: 
 
QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL BIDDERS IN ATTENDANCE AT MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 
 
Question 1:   In the specifications regarding the NORTH FENCE LINE, it refers to a 6’ fence in the first line, and a 
4’ fence and 4’ walk gate in the next two lines.  Which is it?  
 
Answer 1: The North Fence line will be 6’ high. The one walk gate on the North fence line be a 6’ high walk gate, 
to accommodate an existing 5’ wide concrete walk.  
 
Question 2:   When can we anticipate starting? 
 
      Answer2:     The current projection is the Notice of Award to the Awarded Vendor the week of June 24th. 
 
      Question 3:   How long do you expect the entire project to take? 
 
      Answer 3:      The fencing project time allowance is sixty (60) calendar days. 
 
     Question 4:  Do we have to use IDEAL or can we use an equivalent? 
. 
     Answer 4:     A City approved equivalent may be used. See Item VIII, Scope of Work and Specifications, 

sections 8.01.13 and 8.02.1.1.  
 
     Question 5:     What do you estimate the cost to be for the fence? 
 
      Answer 5:     This is an under $50,000 Public Works Project. Estimates are from $20,000. 
 
      CLARIFICATION  
 

1. All fence lines will be trimmed as much as possible by City forces. Do not trim any trees or other flora without the 
Project Manager’s approval.  
 

2. All fencing will be installed in a manner that least affects remaining flora. Fence positioning, or re-positioning affecting 
flora, including digging fence post holes, and reshaping landscape to fit fencing or gates, must be pre-approved by the 
Project Manager. 

 
3. Portions of the new fence will be offset from the location of the existing chain link fence and /or property lines. 

Please see accompanying drawing below.    
     

4. Currently, clarification of the East fence line position is being composed, including a sketch. This will be distributed as 
Addendum No. 4. 

 
      CHANGE 
 

1. The bid opening time is changed 
from:  Tuesday, June 11, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

                 to: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Responders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.3 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
Acknowledged:  _____________________________________ 

Company 
 

_____________________________________ 
     By 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 06-04-2013 


